
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

January 21, 2014 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to 
be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 
considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for 
public discussion. 
 

1. Minutes of the Rescheduled meeting January 9, 2013 
 
2. Bills and Payroll for the first half of January, 2014  

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received 
on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the 
topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council 
are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments.  We 
would ask you to state your name for the record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 Presentation: Lauterbach & Amen – Police Pension Funding 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2014-1549:  Declaring the personal property owned 
by the municipality surplus and authorizing the sale or disposal of property by most 
advantageous means. (Gover) 

 
2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2014-1550: Approving the rezoning of 2.8 acres 

within the mile and one half jurisdiction near Lake Land College from Rural Suburban 
(RS) to Service Commercial District (C-3) to allow reconstruction of a post frame building 
for equipment storage.   (William Dean – Petitioner)  (Gover) 

 
3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1480: Authorizing the hiring of Michael 

Kircher a   
replacement probationary firefighter, pending the successful completion of a physical exam, 
Candidate Physical Ability Test (CPAT) and a psychological evaluation, due to the 
anticipated reduction of staff.  (Hall) 



                     

 
4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1481: Approving the plans and 

specifications for the 2014  Federal-Aid Resurfacing Project. (Graven)   [12-00239-00-RS] 
 

5. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1482: Approving the final 2013 MFT 
Street Maintenance  Expenditure Statement in the amount of $300,975.95; and authorizing 
the mayor to sign the document   (Graven)  [13-00000-00-GM] 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 ARTS AND TOURISM 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion 
of  minutes of meetings lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by 
Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)). (Gover) 
 
Reconvene  
 

6.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1483:  Authorizing release of minutes 
appropriate for disclosure from meetings in closed sessions of the City Council and 
destruction of disclosed executive session minute audio recordings through June 2012. 
(Gover) 

 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Rescheduled Meeting – January 9, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a rescheduled meeting in the City Hall 
Council Chambers on January 9, 2014. 
 

Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present:  YEA 
Commissioner Dave Cox, YEA Commissioner Sandra Graven, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
Absent Commissioner Preston Owen, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover.  
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Arts & Tourism Director 
Angelia Burgett, and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting December 17, 2013; Fire report for the month of 
November, 2013; bills and payroll for the last half of December, 2013.  
 

Bills and Payroll for the  
last half of December, 2013 

General Fund  
Payroll   $                              500,663.54  

Bills   $                              838,150.20  
Total   $                            1,338,813.74  

Hotel Tax Administration  
Payroll   $                                  4,852.48  

Bills  $                                     742.50  
Total   $                                  5,594.98 

Festival Management  
Bills  $                                       19.48  

Total  $                                       19.48  
Insurance & Tort Judgment 

Bills   $                                39,691.00  
Total  $                                39,691.00  

Midtown TIF Fund 
Bills  $                                     742.50  

Total  $                                     742.50  
Capital Projects Fund  

Bills   $                                  6,664.44  
Total   $                                  6,664.44  

      
      

Water Fund 



                     

Payroll   $                                69,176.59  

Bills   $                                45,522.19  
Total   $                              114,698.78  

Sewer Fund  
Payroll   $                                70,428.68  

Bills   $                              765,281.25  
Total   $                              835,709.93  

Heath Insurance Fund  

Bills   $                              135,364.96  
Total  $                              135,364.96  

Motor Fuel 
Bills   $                                  4,823.89  

Total  $                                  4,823.89  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments which was followed with no 

responses. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 

vote:  YEA Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent 
Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.  

 
Mayor Gover complimented and thanked the staff for their efforts and long hours while 

contending with the inclement weather.  Mayor Gover also thanked the Presbyterian Church, 
food providers, volunteers, and people in the community who also assisted during the inclement 
weather. 

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments.   
 
Mr. Dhermy addressed the Council regarding his ability to come to the Mayor’s office, 

reiterated statutes inquiries, questioned the Council’s meeting procedures, and threatened 
litigation.  Mayor Gover answered Mr. Dhermy’s inquiries by referring to previous discussion at 
past Council meetings, access to minutes from the  Clerk’s office and City’s website, and stated 
no further discussion on the matter would be addressed in future meetings.  Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for other Public comments with no responses. 

 
Mayor Gover noted Lauterbach & Amern’s presentation was postponed until the next 

meeting.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1476, approving the plans and specifications for the 17th Street 
Resurfacing Project from Marshall to Wabash Avenue.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 

responses. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 



                     

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1477, approving the plans and specifications for the Peterson Park 
Parking Areas Project in front of Broadway.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
responses. 
 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2014-1478, appointing Charles L. Edwards as the Building & Plumbing Inspector/Code 
Enforcement Officer, effective January 11, 2014.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
responses. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve Council Decision 

Request 2014-1479, appointing Matthew D. Frederick as Electrical Inspector/Zoning and Code 
Enforcement Officer, effective January 11, 2014.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
responses. 
 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2014-1548, updating the compensation ordinance to reflect the Community Development 
Department appointments.  

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

              SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1548 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SPECIAL ORDINANCE 2013-1516, THE 2013-2014 
COMPENSATION PLAN FOR THE MANAGERIAL AND NON-UNION NON-
MANAGERIAL EMPLOYEES OF THE MUNICIPALITY FOR THE RENAMING OF 
THE ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR AND PLUMBING INSPECTOR JOB 
CLASSIFICATION 

 
WHEREAS, The Community Development Department has a vacancy in the Community 
Development Coordinator position; and 
 



                     

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Mattoon has changed the job titles and duties of 
the positions of Electrical Inspector and Plumbing Inspector, created from portions of the 
Community Development Coordinator’s duties; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council deems the update to JOB CLASSIFICATION in APPENDIX B 
of Special Ordinance 2013-1516 appropriate. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Amendments. The Job Classifications of “Electrical Inspector” and “Plumbing 
Inspector” be removed and the Job Classifications of “Building and Plumbing Inspector/Code 
Enforcement Officer” and “Electrical Inspector/Zoning and Code Enforcement Officer” be 
inserted in the E-1 Pay Grade of APPENDIX B of Special Ordinance 2013-1516, and is hereby 
approved by the corporate authorities. 
 
  Pay       Job                 Base Annual  
Grade  Classification            Wage Rate  
 
E-1     Building and Plumbing Inspector/-   $21,000 to $50,000 
  Code Enforcement Officer      
  Electrical Inspector/- 
  Zoning and Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Cox, adopted this 9th day of January, 
2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven,  

Commissioner Hall, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Owen 
 
Approved this 9th day of January, 2014. 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 9, 2014. 
 



                     

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
responses. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to adopt Resolution No. 2014-

2902, approving the Labor Council Retainer Agreement with Bruce Beal; and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the agreement.  

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-2902 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A LABOR COUNCIL 
RETAINER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MATTOON AND BRUCE 

BEAL, OF CLAUDON, KOST, BEAL & WALTERS, LTD., AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT. 

 
 WHEREAS, City of Mattoon is preparing for labor negotiations with all three collective 
bargaining units of the City of Mattoon; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has been communicating with Bruce Beal, of Claudon, 
Kost, Beal & Walters, Ltd., on labor matters and upcoming negotiation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Council has determined, it is in the best interest of the City, to 
retain the legal services of Bruce Beal for labor and collective bargaining negotiations; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Labor Council Retainer Agreement, between the City of Mattoon and 
Bruce Beal, is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, 

Coles County, Illinois that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and to enter into the 
attached Labor Council Retainer Agreement between the City of Mattoon and Bruce Beal, of 
Claudon, Kost, Beal & Walters, Ltd., for legal services involving labor and collective bargaining 
negotiations. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover,  seconded by Commissioner Graven adopted this 9th day of 
January, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven,  
   Commissioner Hall, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Owen 
 
Approved this 9th day of January, 2014.  
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 



                     

      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black City Attorney    
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 9, 2014.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
responses. 
 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted work on job 
descriptions, labor negotiations, City budgets, and snow issues.  Administrator Gill 
complimented the Departments for their efforts and added the appreciation of Red Cross during 
the snow storm.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – noted the liquor license matter regarding Villa Nova was to be 
rescheduled due to the weather.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responses. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted processing of liquor license renewals; various licenses; various 
reports; personnel/insurance/pension issues; FOIA requests - basically business as usual.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 FINANCE – noted receipt of the auditor’s financial statements, final installation of 
property taxes, filing of TIF report; and projections for the FY15 budget.  Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS –updated Council on snow removal.  Council inquired about 
Crestview/Mall entrance and number of plows.  Director Barber noted the progress of inlet 
clearing and reviewed the Public Works equipment.  Mayor Gover expressed accolades for the 
Public Works staff as well as the Parks staff.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with 
no response. 
 
 FIRE – provided a 2014 Winter Storm Report 01/05-08/14, updated Council on union 
contract proposal and budget preparations.  Mayor Gover complimented Chief Nichols and Asst. 
Chief Junge on their efforts during the winter storm. 
 
 POLICE – expressed accolades for the Public Works Department for their efforts during 
the winter storm, thanked Kurt Stretch for his efforts in clearing the MPD parking areas, and 
complimented Capt. Weinstock for his extra efforts and professionalism with the MPD staff.  
Mayor Gover expressed further compliments.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with 
no response. 
 
 ARTS AND TOURISM – announced a successful Lightworks upon its completion and 
preparation for the Smithsonian exhibit.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
response. 



                     

 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Cox and Graven expressed previous compliments to the Departments 
involved with handling the inclement weather.  Commissioner Hall requested to have the 
appreciation of the employees acknowledged at a departmental level.  Chief Branson noted the 
Mayor’s letter to the Mattoon Police Department staff posted for staff’s benefit.  Council 
discussed sending acknowledgements to the departments. 
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recess to closed session at 6:56 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of discussing Collective 
negotiating matters between the City of Mattoon and its employees or their representatives, or 
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees (5ILCS/20 
(2)(C)(2)); and the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or 
dismissal of specific employees of the City (5ILCS/20 (2)(C)(1)). 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Council reconvened at 7:50 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 

responses. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, NAY Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                City Clerk  

  



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐17‐14 PAYROLL

12‐28‐13/1‐10‐14

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$       

CITY CLERK 110 5120‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,696.76$       

110 5120‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 197.12$          

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,137.69$       

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,419.17$       

110 5150‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3.84$               

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,475.69$       

110 5170‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,049.40$       

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,984.91$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,813.03$       

110 5212‐113 OVERTIME 198.21$          

PATROL 110 5213‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 69,051.02$    

110 5213‐113 OVERTIME 6,550.84$       

K‐9 SERVICE 110 5214‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,147.73$       

110 5214‐113 OVERTIME 240.21$          

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,298.80$       

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 70,806.39$    

110 5241‐112 SALARIES OF PART‐TIME EMPLOY 490.00$          

110 5241‐113 OVERTIME 7,243.73$       

110 5241‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,296.77$       

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,502.84$       

110 5261‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 75.91$            

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,019.23$       

110 5310‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,219.34$       

STREETS 110 5320‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 21,780.75$    

110 5320‐113 OVERTIME 7,631.65$       

110 5320‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,652.03$       

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,776.33$       

110 5381‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 624.56$          

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 813.83$          

110 5390‐113 OVERTIME 604.68$          

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,004.14$       

110 5511‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,021.76$       

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,202.53$       

CEMETERY 110 5570‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,118.24$       

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 259,626.04$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,678.71$       

122 5653‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 210.00$          

122 5653‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 186.53$          

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,075.24$       



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐17‐14 PAYROLL

12‐28‐13/1‐10‐14

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,764.88$       

211 5353‐113 OVERTIME 2,105.42$       

211 5353‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,799.53$       

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,970.05$       

211 5354‐113 OVERTIME 1,653.33$       

211 5354‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,641.54$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,372.23$       

211 5355‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 200.00$          

211 5355‐113 OVERTIME 28.34$            

211 5355‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 333.01$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,363.21$       

211 5356‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 345.82$          

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 33,577.36$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,458.56$       

212 5342‐113 OVERTIME 785.41$          

212 5342‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,147.27$       

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,483.06$    

212 5344‐113 OVERTIME 1,116.94$       

212 5344‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,039.52$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,340.77$       

212 5345‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 200.00$          

212 5345‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 333.06$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,363.22$       

212 5346‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 345.83$          

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 33,613.64$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 328,892.28$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐17‐14 PAYROLL

12‐28‐13/1‐10‐14

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES                HOURS  AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 25 1,268.50 30,436.51$    

OVERTIME PAY 50 668.75 24,541.72$    

HOLIDAY PAY‐REGULAR 50 271 6,542.85$       

SICK PAY‐AFSCME 14 148.5 3,559.38$       

VACATION PAY 23 356 9,337.82$       

SALARY PAY 122 9,822.10 243,129.19$  

SICK‐FD UNION 2 48 1,143.39$       

PEHP 30 30 375.00$          

COMP PAID 3 7.5 170.78$          

VACATION PAY 5 144 3,485.95$       

SHIFT PAY 6 270 162.00$          

SHIFT PAY 5 176 123.20$          

HOLIDAY PAY‐OT 3 24 785.69$          

COMP EARNED 9 110.65 ‐$                 

SICK‐NON UNION 3 69 1,760.22$       

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 102 3,314.58$       

CAPTAIN PAY 1 24 24.00$            



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006748 CITY OF MATTOON        I-201401105528       110 4513-010        DUI EQUIPMENT: DECEMBER DUI EQUIP F 119006         598.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006748  TOTALS            598.57

 

01-017200 FIRE PENSION FUND      I-201401165661       110 2172-001        DUE TO FIREFI: JANUARY PPRT         119130      41,471.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017200  TOTALS         41,471.91

 

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201401165663       110 2172-000        DUE TO LIBRAR: JANUARY PPRT         119134       6,725.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS          6,725.18

 

01-038700 POLICE PENSION FUND    I-201401165662       110 2172-002        DUE TO POLICE: JANUARY PPRT         119135      41,471.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038700  TOTALS         41,471.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      90,267.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-22283              110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : SURGE PROTECTOR      119107          89.97

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-22398              110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : ROLLER CART          119107         129.99

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-22489              110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : CABLING              119107       1,021.78

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-22569              110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : SOUND SYSTEM         119107       6,249.85

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-22772              110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : CEILING GRID CABLING 119107         286.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001518  TOTALS          7,778.38

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201401145545       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119059          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : STL SYMPHONY         118996         900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            900.00

 

01-002620 JAMIE WILLIS           I-201401085509       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : GEES BAND REIMBURSEM 119003         205.05

01-002620 JAMIE WILLIS           I-201401165659       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : GEES BEND REIMBURSEM 119137       1,840.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002620  TOTALS          2,046.01

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002788 BRUCE KARMAZIN         I-201401085510       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : MAC WEB HOSTING      119000          49.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002788  TOTALS             49.95

 

01-003024 DAVID COX              I-201401145543       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119041          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003024  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201401145542       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119099          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-48299              110 5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119001          23.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             23.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:      10,948.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-91758              110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             119008          55.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             55.28

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201401155644       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX REN 119051          60.00

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201401155645       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX REN 119051          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-20595804           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : ANNUAL TREASURER'S R 119077       1,811.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,811.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085506       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             118997         258.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            258.87

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201401085507       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: DECEMBER VR FEES     118998       2,130.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          2,130.00

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201401155643       110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            119085         168.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            168.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-48299              110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119001          50.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             50.28

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824686          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    119121         593.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            593.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       5,187.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: ROCS                 118996          30.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               118996          20.05

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HAMPTON              118996         101.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            151.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         151.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002931 BETH WRIGHT            I-201401145551       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : JANUARY MOBILE       119120         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002931  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085506       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             118997          54.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             54.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         154.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-048404 LAW OFFICES OF         I-201401145539       110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: JANUARY LEGAL SERVIC 119074       4,166.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048404  TOTALS          4,166.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       4,166.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J61746360101       110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: SERVER RACK PART     119111          20.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             20.82

 

01-002801 TKB ASSOCIATES, INC.   I-10530              110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: LASERFICHE SOFTWARE  119112       1,443.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002801  TOTALS          1,443.00

 

01-002828 TROY WALKER            I-201401145550       110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119114         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002828  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-118497             110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 119022          95.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             95.80

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10255000           110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: MCH SERVER/STORAGE   119062       3,117.68

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-56462              110 5170-841        WIDE AREA NET: BACKUP SERVICES      119062         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          3,467.68

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401155635       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             119040          88.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401155636       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             119040          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            177.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       5,304.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001939 RYAN KOOP              I-201401165664       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FUEL 1/4-1/10        119133          99.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001939  TOTALS             99.52

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATH & BODY          118996          72.73

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUBWAY               118996          25.67

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUBWAY               118996          16.76

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HAMPTON              118996         313.60

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COMFORT INN          118996         258.72

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COMFORT INN          118996         258.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            946.20

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201401145621       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PRISONER MEALS 12/13 119025           6.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS              6.00

 

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL IL TASK F I-201401165665       110 5211-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRFR OF FUNDS        119129      21,425.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014228  TOTALS         21,425.00

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-196742          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       119060          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-196949          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       119060          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401105529       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             119007       1,607.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,607.57

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145624       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WORK LIGHTS          119069         139.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            139.98

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1339561-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RAY O'HERRON CO      119102         783.08

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1400022-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: CAPT, LT & SGT BARS  119102          43.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            826.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      25,090.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20131231   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: ON LINE RESEARCH 12/ 119078          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-003049 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP I-B01578480          110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: PC MEMORY            119105          47.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003049  TOTALS             47.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          97.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: CHEAPER THAN DIRT    118996         213.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            213.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         213.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: PETSMART             118996         202.81

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RADIOTRONICS         118996         402.89

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: RAY ALLEN MFG.       118996         354.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            960.47

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B18946             110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: KENNEL PANELS        119009         466.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            466.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:       1,427.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637764099         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HALOGEN BULB         119019          13.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             13.49

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-118741             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 119022         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-003146 TALBERT TINTING & DETA I-201401145623       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WARRANTY             119110         130.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003146  TOTALS            130.00

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-12885              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: IMPALA REPAIRS       119088          77.43

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-12894              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CROWN VIC REPAIRS    119088         175.98

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-12912              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: IMPALA REPAIRS       119088         372.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            626.27

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201401145622       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        119094       1,133.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,133.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       2,008.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          119064       2,104.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,104.33

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-341861             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: ROLLER BRUSH         119079          51.90

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-343506             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: ICE MELT             119079          23.90

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-344088             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,TISSUE,LINERS 119079         237.58

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-344627             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: ICE MELT             119079          59.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            373.13

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401145619       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         184.16

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401145620       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          48.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            233.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       2,710.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145562       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL DRY, ANTIFREEZE, 119012          25.98

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145562       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL DRY, ANTIFREEZE, 119012          67.89

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145562       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL DRY, ANTIFREEZE, 119012          15.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            109.52

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145560       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  119013          12.24

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145600       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      119014         124.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            137.13

 

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637751180         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HALOGEN BULBS        119019          19.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             19.99

 

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-7630               110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FOSTER COACH SALES,  119053         295.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001959  TOTALS            295.06

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81297598           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     119023         543.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            543.77

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           118996          29.49

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SEARS                118996          29.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SEARS                118996         149.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5241-326        FUEL         : CASEY'S              118996          94.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MCM ELECTRONICS      118996          91.47

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       110 5241-535        RADIOS       : EBAY                 118996          20.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            415.98

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  119064         108.21

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         119064          63.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            171.43

 

01-002976 WARDMED ENTERPRISES    I-2013-608           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WARDMED ENTERPRISES  119115         589.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002976  TOTALS            589.50

 

01-003056 CAMPION, BARROW & ASSO I-011140             110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: FIRE SERVICES TESTIN 119029         395.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003056  TOTALS            395.00

 

01-003147 OSITECH COMMUNICATIONS I-IN-12323           110 5241-825        GRANT EXPENDI: OSITECH COMMUNICATIO 119098       2,405.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003147  TOTALS          2,405.00

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-22506              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ENGRAVE PLATES       119042           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS              9.00

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-26                 110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         119046          40.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-27                 110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         119046          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-018042 GALLS/QUARTERMASTER    I-001395130          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEPLATE            119055          10.10

01-018042 GALLS/QUARTERMASTER    I-001408954          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                119055         131.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            141.49

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-196388          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORM        119060          15.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-196714          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORM        119060          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-196930          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             119060           5.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-196993          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       119060           7.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             47.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085501       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             118997          40.60

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085502       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             118997          43.49

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085503       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             118997          56.93

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085504       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             118997          43.73

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085505       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             118997          51.77

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401145561       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             119040          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            325.04

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201401145541       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119067         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145553       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FASTENERS,BOLTS,SHEA 119069           2.49

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145553       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FASTENERS,BOLTS,SHEA 119069          25.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             28.37

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-21657              110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 119072          10.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             10.92

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-345227             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS        119079         156.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            156.01

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401085500       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          33.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             33.38

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00478791SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: COUPLING             119093         137.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            137.99

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201401145537       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119096         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1400415-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: JACKET               119102         142.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            142.14

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201401145559       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: TYLER PHYSICAL       119104         277.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            277.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4180503.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            119108          10.32

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4187330.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            119108          43.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             54.24

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824714          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER VMA-559951    119121          61.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             61.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       6,821.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201401145533       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119054          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201401145549       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119048          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201401145536       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119057         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824720          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    119121          31.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             31.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         231.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201401145548       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119020          33.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS             33.33

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000359480       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       118995          64.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             64.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:          98.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145626       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS,WRENCHES       119012          22.73

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145626       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BULBS,WRENCHES       119012          48.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             70.81

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145600       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      119014         112.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145615       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           119016         790.28

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145616       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           119016          33.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155633       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           119016       1,363.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,300.07

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           119064          13.97

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           119064         134.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            148.74

 

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201401145552       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119027          16.67

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201401155630       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      119027          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             91.67

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-24302              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL TUBES        119086          28.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             28.32

 

01-003145 J HARLEN CO., INC.     I-1083088            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CHAINSAW HOLDER      119066         169.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003145  TOTALS            169.20

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004910 BRIAN BUTLER           I-201401155629       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      119028          64.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004910  TOTALS             64.98

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-6295               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2001 DODGE REPAIRS   119033         102.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            102.33

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201401145538       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119043          16.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             16.67

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B35364             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUCKET,WAX KIT,HOSE  118999          59.93

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B35444             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POPCORN, OIL, SEASON 118999          24.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             84.90

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT101998        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     119050         167.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            167.86

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-887840             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     119056          42.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             42.00

 

01-018950 GLASS CUTTERS          I-M002213            110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WINDSHIELD           119058          87.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             87.74

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085513       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             118997         231.05

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085514       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             118997          40.59

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085515       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             118997          40.53

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401145558       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             119040          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            400.69

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145618       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: ADAPTERS,LUMBER,SMOK 119069          70.95

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145618       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : ADAPTERS,LUMBER,SMOK 119069          64.74



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145618       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ADAPTERS,LUMBER,SMOK 119069          35.94

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145618       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ADAPTERS,LUMBER,SMOK 119069          52.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            224.57

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-14614              110 5320-326        FUEL         : SAW GAS              119072           3.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS              3.50

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-11479              110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SHARPEN CHAIN SAWS   119083         593.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS            593.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401155627       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000          15.39

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401155628       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000         119.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            134.75

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-141684             110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : LOGAN & SHELBY       119090         490.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-141820             110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : LOGAN & SHELBY       119090         441.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-141842             110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : LOGAN & SHELBY       119090         174.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,105.00

 

01-040469 DURWIN SANDERS         I-21351              110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK 2721 OAK    119047         483.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040469  TOTALS            483.00

 

01-048410 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO IN I-IV20213            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PLOW EQUIPMENT       119118       3,279.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048410  TOTALS          3,279.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       9,599.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145568       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          119013         786.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145600       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      119014          53.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145600       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      119014         260.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145602       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           119014       2,265.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,366.09

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   119064          50.93

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            119064         756.88

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           119064           6.19

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              119064          64.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            878.84

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401085508       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000         213.66

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401145567       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          33.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            247.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       4,492.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000551 PAGLIACCI'S            I-201401155646       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUNCH 12/26          119100         110.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000551  TOTALS            110.52

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401105527       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           119005         403.21

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145570       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           119013          54.01

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145571       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           119013         296.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145572       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           119013         391.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145600       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      119014         205.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,351.10

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        119064         152.09

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          119064          85.31

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        119064         379.83

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        119064          20.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            637.54

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B17787             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FUEL CANS            119132          23.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B28217             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               119132          28.11

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B30894             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PROPANE              119132          14.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B37837             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRAILER REPAIR LIGHT 119132          21.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B44783             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE TIES,BATTERY,S 119132          50.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            139.94

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-345228             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               119079         110.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            110.80

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401145563       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          19.66

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401145564       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          16.68

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401145565       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          62.96

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201401145566       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          16.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            115.98

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-261022             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           119091          33.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             33.56

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-54630              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        119097         236.04

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-54675              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER DECK REPAIRS   119097         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            361.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       2,860.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-130533             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      119045          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-017620 FOREMOST TRUCK & TRAIL I-S14869             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOTOR RELAY KIT      119052          17.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017620  TOTALS             17.23

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201401105519       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              119010         101.79

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201401105520       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             119010          94.86

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201401105521       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            119010         418.17

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201401105522       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             119010         230.13

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201401105523       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               119010         174.24

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201401105524       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           119010         425.49

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201401105525       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAUSEWAY             119010          55.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       1,562.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145532       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND ST            119013          39.10

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145569       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 632 S 14TH           119013          26.56

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145573       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           119014         214.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            279.96

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : TBALL COMPLEX        119064          28.75

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          119064          35.55

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         119064          48.74

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        119064          24.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            137.41

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT101740        110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     119050          30.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             30.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         447.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401165647       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           119017         270.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            270.99

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             119064          39.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             39.61

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5926949.001       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CONNOR CO            119039          52.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             52.54

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201312315471       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          23.23

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201312315472       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             30.73

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-54676              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: UTILITY VEHICLE REPA 119097         231.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            231.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         624.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 651  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201401145540       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JANUARY PLEDGE       119037       4,166.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          4,166.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       4,166.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     178,632.62



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401165650       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   119017          59.03

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401165651       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   119017          59.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401165652       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 119017          25.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401165653       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  119017          27.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            171.71

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201401145534       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119026         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: VILLA                118996          48.73

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: CODY'S               118996         100.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: LITTLE MEXICO        118996          22.12

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CORNER BAKERY        118996           9.38

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: LIVE.COM             118996          70.35

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILLENNIUM KNICKERBO 118996         113.31

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: AMAZON               118996          45.31

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       122 5653-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMAZON               118996          19.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            428.55

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   119064          15.18

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  119064           4.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             19.85

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401165654       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         119127          36.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             36.68

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401165655       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         119128           3.49

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401165656       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             119128         178.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            181.58

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1544543001         122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119109         474.99

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-57015              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119001         177.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            652.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,591.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,591.11



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000627 WEIU                   I-201401165648       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : CHRISTMAS MUSIC UNDE 119116          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000627  TOTALS             99.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       123 5586-531        POSTAGE      : AMAZON               118996          16.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             16.50

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-78                 123 5586-831        PARADES      : CHAMBER BUCKS        119081         600.00

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-83                 123 5586-831        PARADES      : CHAMBER BUCKS        119081          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            650.00

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-201401165649       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          119119         752.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            752.00

 

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-89581              123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: PROPANE              119117          16.86

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-89589              123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: KEROSENE             119117         160.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS            176.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       1,694.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       1,694.44



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-22507              125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: FEBRUARY WORKERS COM 119065      39,945.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         39,945.00

 

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-759812             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: GENERAL LIABILITY    119018      43,188.00

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-759847             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: AUTO LIABILITY       119018      57,289.00

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-759860             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: EXCESS LIABILITY-UMB 119018      19,641.00

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-759876             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: PROPERTY EQUIPMENT B 119018      68,418.00

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-760001             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: CRIME POLICY         119018       3,865.63

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-760058             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: FIDUCIARY POLICY     119018       7,511.00

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-760079             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: VOLUNTEER ACCIDEN PO 119018         600.00

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-760366             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: BROKERAGE FEE        119018      12,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002582  TOTALS        212,512.63

 

01-012500 IL DIR OF EMPLOYMENT S I-201401145625       125 5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT : 4TH QTR UNEMPLOY TAX 119063         566.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012500  TOTALS            566.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:     253,024.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:     253,024.37



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201401145593       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF          119082      30,186.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS         30,186.03

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201401145595       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF          119071       3,470.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS          3,470.88

 

01-000733 MATTOON TOWNSHIP SUPER I-201401145596       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF          119087       1,325.96

01-000733 MATTOON TOWNSHIP SUPER I-201401145597       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF          119087       1,377.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000733  TOTALS          2,703.02

 

01-000734 MATTOON PARK DISTRICT  I-201401145598       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF          119084       1,870.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000734  TOTALS          1,870.80

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201401145594       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF          119036       7,679.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS          7,679.31

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201401145599       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF          119035         466.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS            466.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:      46,376.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:      46,376.86



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 328  STORM DRAINAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-B889599            130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 119061       2,128.12

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-B906384            130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 119061         293.42

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          2,421.54

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-12300              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE P 119113         171.52

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-12302              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE P 119113       3,345.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          3,516.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       5,938.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       5,938.06



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 800  SHARED INCREMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201401145587       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   119082       3,592.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS          3,592.69

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201401145589       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   119071         413.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS            413.10

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201401145588       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   119036         913.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS            913.98

 

01-001928 LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP     I-201401145590       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   119070          93.37

01-001928 LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP     I-201401145591       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   119070         415.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001928  TOTALS            508.59

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201401145592       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   119035          55.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS             55.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   SHARED INCREMENT         TOTAL:       5,483.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:       5,483.92



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 151  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 604  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201401145581       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: SOUTH RT 45 TIF DIST 119082       2,782.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS          2,782.19

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201401145583       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     119071         319.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS            319.90

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201401145582       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     119036         707.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS            707.79

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201401145586       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     119035          43.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS             43.03

 

01-038000 PARADISE TOWNSHIP      I-201401145584       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     119101         144.10

01-038000 PARADISE TOWNSHIP      I-201401145585       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     119101         238.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038000  TOTALS            382.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:       4,235.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 151   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:       4,235.23



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 153  BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST

DEPARTMENT: 604  BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201401145575       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TIF  119082       3,431.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS          3,431.47

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201401145577       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TIF  119071         394.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS            394.56

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201401145576       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TIF  119036         872.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS            872.96

 

01-001928 LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP     I-201401145578       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TIF  119070          89.18

01-001928 LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP     I-201401145579       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TIF  119070         396.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001928  TOTALS            485.77

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201401145580       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TIF  119035          53.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS             53.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST   TOTAL:       5,237.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 153   BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST   TOTAL:       5,237.83



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 604  BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002962 LARSON ENTERPRISES     I-201401145574       154 5604-825        BUSINESS DIST: NOVEMBER SALES TAX R 119073       2,426.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002962  TOTALS          2,426.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DITOTAL:       2,426.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:       2,426.15



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155637       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             119016          26.18

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155638       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       119016         133.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            160.04

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   119064           1.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              1.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         161.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS619791          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHLORINE             119024       2,296.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          2,296.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155634       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    119016         812.26

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155634       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 119016       1,864.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155639       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 119017         489.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,165.96

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    119064       1,260.26

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    119064       1,543.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,803.97

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201401145546       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119021          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201401145535       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119076          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-003097 CINTAS CORPORATION #37 I-370778661          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             119034          40.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003097  TOTALS             40.38

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26306001           211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LIME VENT BLOWER REP 119038       3,247.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS          3,247.21

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085516       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             118997         161.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            161.73

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1121229            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 119092       4,574.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          4,574.83

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-34482              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: BLUETOOTH            119109          49.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             49.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      16,440.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145600       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      119014          51.21

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155634       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        119016          53.15

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155634       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    119016          29.24

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155634       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     119016          26.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155634       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      119016          31.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            192.12

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-B889506            211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: CLAMPS,ADAPTER RINGS 119061         519.00

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-B889506            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CLAMPS,ADAPTER RINGS 119061          57.00

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-B889599            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 119061       1,208.30

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-B906355            211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : ADAPTER RINGS        119061         349.50

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-B906384            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 119061         170.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          2,303.96

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         119064          54.19

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           119064           8.79

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     119064          48.74

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER           119064           3.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            114.81

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201401145552       211 5354-533        CELL PHONES  : JANUARY MOBILE       119027          16.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             16.67

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-279855             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        119032         266.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-279944             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          119032         427.50

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-279951             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        119032         168.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            861.50

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-6295               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2001 DODGE REPAIRS   119033         102.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            102.33

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201401145538       211 5354-533        CELL PHONES  : JANUARY MOBILE       119043          16.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             16.67

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B29710             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CLAMPS,TAPE MEASURE  118999          55.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             55.55

 

01-018950 GLASS CUTTERS          I-M002213            211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WINDSHIELD           119058          87.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             87.75

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-141843             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        119090         456.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            456.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       4,207.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-12735              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         119044         131.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            131.25

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201401165657       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   119136       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,500.00

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-934663511          211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119109          11.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             11.25

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824667          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER AE9-877490    119121          72.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             72.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       2,715.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        119064          63.38

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           119064          23.72

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           119064           6.35

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     119064          14.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            108.33

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201401145548       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119020          33.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS             33.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         141.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      23,665.80



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145617       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CLAMPS,FILTERS       119012          10.18

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145626       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BULBS,WRENCHES       119012         104.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            114.99

 

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-0060237            212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRUCK REPAIRS        119049         849.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS            849.75

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30044546           212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CARTER WATERS        119031          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-280030             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: HOT PATCH            119032         206.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            206.38

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-6295               212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2001 DODGE REPAIRS   119033         102.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            102.34

 

01-018950 GLASS CUTTERS          I-M002213            212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WINDSHIELD           119058          87.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             87.75

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145618       212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: ADAPTERS,LUMBER,SMOK 119069           4.95

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401145618       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ADAPTERS,LUMBER,SMOK 119069          33.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             38.92

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-11477              212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPAIR SMOKER        119083          47.20

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-11480              212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPAIRS              119083          26.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             73.45

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201401155631       212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         119094         800.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            800.36

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1447385-01         212 5342-440        RENTALS      : BREAKER RENTAL       119103          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       2,423.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        119014          33.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   119014         843.99

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  119014          28.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   119014          30.83

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        119014          35.04

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   119014          28.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      119014          28.76

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145609       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 119015          32.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,061.09

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9717109467         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119002         133.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            133.66

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        119064          18.18

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      119064          12.64

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   119064         576.05

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   119064          12.40

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        119064          22.03

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      119064           6.81

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      119064           7.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            655.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,850.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4590929            212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: BULBS,BATTERIES      119131          55.91

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5436432            212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: PRIMER               119131         265.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            320.91

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401145556       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BELTS                119012          16.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             16.96

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER PLANT    119014       2,995.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     119014         108.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  119014         407.84

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145603       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     119014         431.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145604       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             119014          23.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145605       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH DIGESTOR B 119014       1,501.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145606       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 119015         225.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145607       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            119015         335.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145608       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  119015         174.24

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145610       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      119015         453.65

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145611       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST, SHED      119015          25.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          6,682.45

 

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201401145547       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119106          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201401145544       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119095          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: KCSUMMERS            118996         410.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: AMAZON               118996         155.74

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401085518       212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMAZON               118996       1,033.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,600.11

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      119064       9,835.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          9,835.94

 

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9302122278         212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC 119075         291.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002297  TOTALS            291.97

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-117987             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 119022         179.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            179.90

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201401145557       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BELTS, PARTS         119030          65.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             65.61

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26394001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLESHOOT BOILER  119038         297.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            297.50

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201401145555       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             119089          73.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             73.78

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401085511       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             118997         101.61

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401145554       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             119040          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            190.13

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-709398             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : TUBING,BUSHING       119080          25.71

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-709732             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BUSHING,HOSE CLAMPS  119080          71.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             97.69

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000360982       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      119126          85.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             85.75

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-6159779            212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        119068         475.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS            475.98

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824704          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    119121          70.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             70.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      20,385.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-12735              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         119044         131.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            131.24

 



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201401165657       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   119136       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,500.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-934663511          212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119109          11.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             11.24

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824667          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER AE9-877490    119121          72.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             72.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       2,715.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201401145552       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119027          16.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             16.66

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201401145548       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119020          33.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS             33.34

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201401145538       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       119043          16.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             16.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          66.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      27,441.58

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     555,747.97



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 110-2172-000        DUE TO LIBRARY FUND             6,725.18

          110-2172-001        DUE TO FIREFIGHTERS PENSIO     41,471.91

          110-2172-002        DUE TO POLICE PENSION FUND     41,471.91

          110-4513-010        DUI EQUIPMENT F*NON-EXPENS        598.57       8,500-      3,258.11-

          110-5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             23.97       4,000       3,599.75

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       3,000       1,650.00

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                   10,774.34       5,000      52,971.83-  Y

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   218.78       2,156       1,196.16

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        120.00      12,960       9,777.00

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                            55.28       2,250       1,514.43

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         258.87       3,060         727.77

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                     1,811.00       3,570         178.52-  Y

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      2,130.00      10,000       1,202.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        593.13       5,120       1,625.74

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           50.12         750         642.14

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 101.46       4,000       1,574.26

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                         154.20       1,860         470.25

          110-5160-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      4,166.66      49,960      12,459.98

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             95.80         800         381.05

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,443.00      17,200       4,974.80

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       2,400         904.33

          110-5170-841        WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE        350.00      26,500         204.21

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS       3,138.50      25,500       7,686.78

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        177.04       2,200         656.12-  Y

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               826.23       3,100       1,391.22-  Y

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 139.98      18,500         653.47

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            121.16       5,782       2,995.80

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,607.57      16,000       1,093.14

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 930.56      23,500           1.92

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    40.00         400          76.75

          110-5211-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT     21,425.00     100,000      47,843.00

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         97.00       1,500         177.40

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        213.88      24,510       3,724.16

          110-5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            402.89         200       5,369.28-  Y

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,024.54       2,000       1,221.58-  Y

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     235.00      11,000       5,542.29

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             13.49       2,500       2,500.50

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,759.82      35,000      11,564.14

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 373.13       3,500       1,160.38

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,337.33      71,200      35,468.96

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 156.01       5,300       2,080.67

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES       1,133.27      19,398       8,395.62

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               283.63      12,760       3,358.60

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 218.47       9,850       8,108.70

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            122.13       7,670       5,125.87

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         341.94      11,000       6,748.79

          110-5241-326        FUEL                              104.99      29,200       7,737.06



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                25.88       7,500       2,403.86

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               245.11      17,350      10,206.07

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                341.03      24,398      18,019.63

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         325.04       7,880       4,945.47

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       2,400       1,104.02-  Y

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                             20.97       8,000       6,885.28

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                   2.49      18,325      11,365.06

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   47.00         800         562.45

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        787.00      29,498      10,828.04

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         61.89         500          67.93-  Y

          110-5241-825        GRANT EXPENDITURES              2,405.00       2,000         480.00-  Y

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    31.27       1,000         354.60

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       2,400         600.00

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                  64.93      20,000       8,077.05

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     33.33       1,000         400.46

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         175.92       1,800          16.06

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               881.23       7,000       2,995.65-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   3,470.31      27,000      10,724.70

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            179.84      10,000       5,586.08

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                       2,583.56      17,000       8,799.47

          110-5320-326        FUEL                                3.50      50,000      22,182.74

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        1,588.00      25,000       2,021.16

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE         64.74      10,000       3,052.40

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                218.39      13,000       4,045.49

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         400.69       5,000       1,371.19

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     33.34         500          94.13

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       4,492.35      51,000      19,696.62

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            339.30      15,000       2,282.37

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       2,104.62      31,000       8,566.22

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               383.00      15,000       9,387.83

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 33.56       5,000         511.27

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       1,500.00      40,000      11,667.10

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                17.23       3,000         989.47

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         600         195.00

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             30.35      15,000       7,566.63

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         417.37      35,000       7,349.94

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         341.33       5,000       1,464.74

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               283.65       7,500       2,773.66

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              4,166.66      50,000      12,499.98

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   698.05       1,000       1,422.67-  Y

          122-5653-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  19.35       1,000         980.65

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        191.56       1,500         308.63

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         36.68       1,000         816.38

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         181.58       3,000       1,365.21

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         300.00

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          141.20       2,000       1,319.51

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 122.69       5,000       1,792.84

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        100.00       3,000         287.82



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          123-5586-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            176.94       1,500       1,323.06

          123-5586-531        POSTAGE                            16.50         100          83.50

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                       851.00       3,500         971.00

          123-5586-831        PARADES                           650.00       1,600         154.57

          125-5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                566.74      45,987      40,893.59

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          39,945.00     446,477      61,347.00

          125-5150-523        PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURA    212,512.63     286,807      61,695.71-  Y

          128-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)         46,376.86      55,632       9,255.14

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      5,938.06     450,000     325,613.85

          150-5800-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)          5,483.92      11,667       6,183.08

          151-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)          4,235.23       8,943       4,707.77

          153-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)          5,237.83       6,556       1,318.17

          154-5604-825        BUSINESS DISTRICT GRANTS        2,426.15      36,000      18,877.94

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            161.51       2,000       1,128.26

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    49.99         600         252.57

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       6,870.83     200,000      85,633.59

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          5,969.93      63,000      12,329.05

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             3,247.21      10,000       1,884.74

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV         40.38       3,000       2,196.15

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         161.73       2,200         754.26

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,700         498.28

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  55.55       7,000       1,753.20

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            306.93      13,000       8,021.27

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        427.50           0         664.00-  Y

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            349.50      12,000       6,007.74

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS             519.00      12,000       6,579.56

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        890.00      10,000       4,907.50

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                190.08      10,000       3,481.55

          211-5354-533        CELL PHONES                        33.34         500         199.94

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,435.46     140,000      23,691.15

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   142.50       4,500       2,072.74

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,500.00      21,000       6,036.91

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M         72.70       2,000       1,199.78

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            108.33       1,500         694.64

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     33.33       1,000         400.49

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 272.23       6,000       3,353.93

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      10.18       7,500       4,771.59

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        211.33      30,000      24,956.29

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,650.11      10,000       8,298.59-  Y

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                190.09      10,000       3,821.50

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                            90.00       2,500       2,160.00

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,716.91      31,000      13,548.72

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    133.66       3,000       1,943.24

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   447.71       1,000         286.74

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,033.97       3,000       1,484.32

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     16,518.39     250,000     118,048.59

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        360.16      20,000       4,445.64

          212-5344-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              320.91       5,000       4,527.10



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               297.50      30,000      19,228.91

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                886.38       3,000         770.19

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        159.53      15,000       6,404.32

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         190.13       3,500         786.85

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,300         321.95

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       70.55       1,000         497.71

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   142.48       4,500       2,088.18

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         2,500.00      21,000       5,963.35

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &         72.70       2,000       1,199.79

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     66.66       1,000         100.50

                                TOTAL:                      555,747.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 90,267.57

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                     10,948.31

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        5,187.06

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  151.58

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            154.20

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    4,166.66

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             5,304.34

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            25,090.50

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               97.00

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              213.88

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                       1,427.43

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               2,008.31

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  2,710.46

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            6,821.85

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               231.27

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                         98.26

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           9,599.52

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                4,492.35

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             2,860.48

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      1,562.23

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   447.72

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                624.98

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              4,166.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    178,632.62

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,591.11

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,591.11

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        1,694.44



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                1,694.44

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                        253,024.37

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                         253,024.37

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                             46,376.86

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                 46,376.86

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    5,938.06

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              5,938.06

                    150-800                 SHARED INCREMENT                                  5,483.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                            5,483.92

                    151-604                 SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                          4,235.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    151  TOTAL              SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                          4,235.23

                    153-604                 BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST                            5,237.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    153  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST                            5,237.83

                    154-604                 BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI                         2,426.15

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                            2,426.15

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            161.51

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            16,440.07

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                4,207.36

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           2,715.20

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            141.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       23,665.80

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           2,423.94

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,850.57

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        20,385.23

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           2,715.18

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             66.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       27,441.58

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     555,747.97



 1/16/2014  3:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                         5,938.06

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **          5,938.06

 

    NO ERRORS



 1/16/2014  4:12 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145601       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      119124         463.23

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145612       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          119124          44.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145613       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           119124         161.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401145614       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          119124          90.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401155632       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     119124          28.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            787.84

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     119125          10.05

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      119125           8.33

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     119125           7.77

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    119125           7.56

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   119125           7.02

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    119125           7.92

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      119125          12.40

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    119125           7.51

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       119125          61.49

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     119125           9.04

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  119125           9.19

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          119125          38.90

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  119125         151.74

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    119125           7.42

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461313121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 119125           9.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            356.25

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401085512       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           119004          15.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             15.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       1,159.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       1,159.48

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,159.48



 1/16/2014  4:12 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,144.09     150,000      91,830.67

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)          15.39       6,000       1,950.76

                                TOTAL:                        1,159.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   1,159.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               1,159.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,159.48

    NO ERRORS



 1/16/2014  4:06 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332629913          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DECEMBER COBRA       119122          41.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             41.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          41.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201401105530       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      55,678.65

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201401165658       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      49,073.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS        104,751.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     104,751.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201401105530       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      31,188.31

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201401165658       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      17,880.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         49,069.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      49,069.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002761 OPTUM HEALTH           I-208610             221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: DECEMBER FSA         119123         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002761  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     153,962.36

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     153,962.36



 1/16/2014  4:06 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         41.38     132,029      37,438.38

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                104,751.73   2,032,287     632,842.59

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      49,069.25     912,853     348,054.44

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A        100.00       1,200         400.00

                                TOTAL:                      153,962.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    41.38

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  104,751.73

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        49,069.25

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                    100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           153,962.36

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     153,962.36

    NO ERRORS



 1/16/2014  3:50 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/08/2014 THRU  1/21/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201401085517       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         692.84

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201401165660       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         504.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,197.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       1,197.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       1,197.04

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,197.04



 1/16/2014  3:50 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   1,197.04     120,492      48,871.78

                                TOTAL:                        1,197.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     1,197.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             1,197.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,197.04

    NO ERRORS



 1-10-2014  3:17 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 28982 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/10/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04-24300-07     AGHAEI, TONY                1/10/14 FINAL BILL    119011        32.92CR  100 39526          60.00CR



 1-16-2014  3:16 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 29039 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/16/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

14-02000-10     FULLER, TODD & KIM          1/16/14 FINAL BILL    119138        52.37CR  100 39401          60.00CR



 1-16-2014  3:19 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 29066 - Refunds                                                                              G/L POSTING DATE:  1/16/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-05100-13     JARVIS, ERIC C              1/16/14 DEMAND RETURN 119139        48.98CR  000                 0.00



                     

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2014-1549 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE VEHICLE 

AND EQUIPMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The items identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are no longer necessary or useful 
to, or for the best interest of the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared surplus to the needs of 
the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  Department Heads are hereby authorized to advertise their 
Department’s respective vehicle and equipment for sale by the most advantageous means and to 
negotiate the conditions for their sale with any interested party without further formal 
consideration or approval by the City Council with the exception of the flashbar, which is 
approved to be transferred to Lake Land College.  The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to 
accept or reject any and/or all offers for this property.  Upon no offer for any of the items listed 
on Exhibit A, the Department Heads are authorized to dispose of said vehicle and equipment by 
any means necessary. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the sale or disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 

 

AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2014.  

 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



                     

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 

 

Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2014.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

1 (One) 2010 Ford Crown Victoria (2FABP7BV1AX138984) with approximately 83,200 
mileage in running condition 
 
1 (One) Lightbar – Code 3 - MPD 
 
1 (One) Onan Generator – Model 150JC-3C-R-17225AB; Serial #:J880167551; Start Up Date:  
01/24/89; Registration # 0912902D 
 
 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1550 
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 
 

 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by William Dean, requesting that the City of Mattoon, rezone from RS, Suburban 
District to C3, Service Commercial District for the real estate described as follows: 
   

 Part of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼) of the Southwest Quarter (SW ¼) of 
Section 1 of Paradise Township 11 North, Range 7 East, containing 2.81 acres.  

  
  Parcel Identification Number 10-0-00011-00 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Planning Commission of the City of 
Mattoon on the 14th day of January, 2014 pursuant to published notice; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition and 
recommended the rezoning be approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve the rezoning of the premises described in this 
ordinance.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. It is hereby determined and found by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois 
and corporate authorities of said City of Mattoon that the Petition for Rezoning submitted by 
William Dean is in compliance with Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances and is 
hereby approved and that the premises described in said Petition for Rezoning shall henceforth 
be zoned as C3, Service Commercial District. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and record a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this            day of     , 2014.  



                     

 
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2014. 



L
ak

e 
L

an
d

 B
lv

d
.

Inters
tate 57

����350 ft �� ��
35

0 
ft

PIN 10-0-00003-000



 

 

Planning Commission Minutes 

Tuesday January 14, 2014 

City Hall Caucus Room 

5:30 p.m. 

A meeting of the Planning Commission was held Tuesday January 14, 2014 in the caucus room at city 

hall.  Chairman Rick Otto called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Members physically present:  Gary Boske, Ed Neal, Rick Otto, Mike Ramage, Dave Skocy, Mike Sullivan, 

and Dean Willaredt.  City Administrator Kyle Gill and Commissioner Sandy Graven were also present. 

Members absent:  Janet Grove and Mary Wetzel. 

I. Motion by Mike Sullivan, seconded by Dean Willaredt to approve the minutes of the 

December 10, 2013 meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

II. Chairman Rick Otto opened a hearing at 5:32 p.m. to hear a request from William Dean 

to rezone property east of Lake Land Boulevard.  Mr. Dean is requesting to rezone 2.8 

acres of his property from RS Rural Suburban to C‐3 Service Commercial.  He explained 

that a 104 x 60 storage building was destroyed by fire and he is requesting the rezoning 

so he may rebuild a post frame structure to store his equipment for his business.  The 

property is within the mile and a half zoning jurisdiction, was previously 

“grandfathered” and now is requiring the rezoning. Dean currently houses his business 

on the property.   

 

City Administrator Kyle Gill advised that the comprehensive plan shows commercial 

zoning in that area.  There were no objectors present or otherwise.  Chairman Otto 

closed the hearing at 5:40 p.m.   

 

Motion by Dave Skocy, seconded by Mike Sullivan to recommend the request from 

William Dean to rezone 2.8 acres of property located east of Lake Land Boulevard, from 

RS Rural Suburban to C‐3 Service Commercial.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

     Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m.  

 

 
          Respectfully submitted by Judy E. Winn 

 

  

 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  January 21, 2014  CDR NO:  2014-1480 
 
SUBJECT:   Hiring of Probationary Fire Fighter  
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  January 15, 2014 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Anthony Nichols, Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,   Date 01/16/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator 
 
EXHIBITS: Recommendation by Board of Fire & Police Commissioners  

 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$14,143.51 $2,645,785 $781,024.36 $6,279 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to authorize the Fire Chief to hire Michael Kircher as a probationary firefighter to help 
eliminate the need for overtime due to an injury. There is a possibility that the injury will keep 
the firefighter from returning to work and/or fill the position of a potential retirement. The new 
firefighter shall be scheduled to start work as soon after January 21, 2014 as possible. This 
offer of employment is contingent upon Michael Kircher’s successful completion of a physical 
exam, Candidate Physical Ability Test (CPAT) and a psychological evaluation.”  
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The hiring of this probationary firefighter/ paramedic will fill the vacancy created by the injury 
or possible retirement. Michael Kircher is the candidate on the new hire list with the most 
qualifications and fits the needs of the City. By hiring Michael Kircher this by no means will 
increase the bargaining unit to 31. His name was provided by the Board of Fire and Police 
Commissioners. This will provide the department with another paramedic. Attached, please see 
the recommendation of the Fire and Police Commission. 



 
          TIM  GOVER                         RICHARD  F. RECORD, Jr.                       
                 Mayor                                                                                                        

CITY OF MATTOON 
 DENNIS  A. GATHMANN                                      Board of Fire & Police Commissioners               JON T. SPITZ              
              Secretary                                  CITY HALL, 208 North 19th Street 
                                                                                                      MATTOON, IL  61938 

 
 
 
         
 December 12, 2013 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 
 To:  MFD Chief Tony Nichols 
 
 Fr:   City of Mattoon, Board of Fire & Police Commissioners 
 
 Re:  Pro-Active Board Action Regarding MFD Entry-Level Employment Recommendation 
 
 _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 During the December 10, 2013 meeting of the City of Mattoon, Board of Fire & Police 
 Commissioners, the Board approved the following pro-active action: 
 
 In the event of a vacancy within the City of Mattoon Fire Department before February 1,  
 2014, the City of Mattoon Board of Fire & Police Commissioners authorizes Mr. Michael 
 Kircher as the next entry-level employment candidate on the current 2012-2014 MFD  
 Entry-Level Candidate Ranking list to be offered employment in the Mattoon Fire  
 Department. 
 
 Mr. Kircher is the only candidate remaining on the current 2012-2014 MFD Entry-Level 
 Candidate Ranking list which expires on February 1, 2014. 
 
 
 
  
 
       
 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   01/21/14   CDR NO:  2014-1481        
 
SUBJECT:   Plans and Specifications for the 2014 Federal-Aid  
    Resurfacing Project. 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/13/14  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    01/16/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): None 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $260,000.00 BUDGETED: $260,000.00    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the plans and specifications for the 2014 Federal-Aid Resurfacing Project.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
We have a resurfacing project scheduled for bidding in April. There are 3 streets to be 
resurfaced: 

Dettro Drive from Country Club Road to Remington Road. 
9th Street from Old State Road to Williams Elementary. 
43rd Street from 150’ south of Western Ave to 800’ north of Western Ave. 

 
A location map is attached. 
 
2 of the 3 streets are located near Elementary Schools. The last day of school is scheduled to be 
May 22. Work on 9th Street and 43rd Street is allowed to begin after May 27. 
 
The funding amounts are 80% Federal = $208,000.00 and 20% MFT = $52,000.00. 
 
Plans and Specifications are available in the City Clerk’s Office for viewing. 
 
M-5042(019) 
C-97-032-13 
12-00239-00-RS 





                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 01/21/14 CDR NO: 2014-1482         
 
SUBJECT:   2013 Street Maintenance Material Expenses 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/15/14  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    01/16/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): 2013 Municipal Maintenance Expenditure Statement 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $300,975.95 BUDGETED: $657,000.00    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the 2013 MFT Municipal Maintenance Expenditure Statement in the 
amount of $300,975.95.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The estimated MFT Maintenance Expenses for 2014 were approved by the City Council at the 
December 17 Council Meeting. 
 
Attached are the actual expenses for Calendar Year 2013. 
 
We did not perform our Oil & Chip work last year due to other manpower obligations. This 
accounts for $238,000 of the cost reduction from the amount budgeted. It is not usual for us to be 
$100,000, or more, under budget in MFT. However, this calendar year was even more under 
budget due to a change from accrual basis accounting to a cash basis accounting at IDOT’s 
request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
13-00000-00-GM 



Municipal Maintenance
Expenditure Statement

Local Public Agency:

County:

Section Number:

 I hereby certify that the maintenance operations shown below were completed in accordance with the items of work listed on the Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, Form BLR 14231  

approved on , and revised or supplemental Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs Form BLR 14231 approved on , and that the expenditure of Motor Fuel

Tax funds, for that work during the maintenance period of through  is as shown and that receipted bills are on file and available for audit.

Total Maintenance Program Costs
Contributions, Refunds, Paid with Other Funds
Total Motor Fuel Tax Portion
Total Motor Fuel Tax Funds Authorized

Total Maintenance Engineering Surplus/Deficit

Remarks:

Submitted: Approved:

Coles

13-00000-00-GM

300,975.95                     Total Maintenance Cost

1,440.00                        

10,895.51                      

                                                                                                      Mayor

8,575.70                        
II4) Storm Sewer - Various Pipe 1,440.00                  

Maintenance Operation Costs

Operation Engineering

Inspection Fee

Total Maintenance

Group Operation CostContract 

Municipal Official Title

Bridge Inspections Costs
-                         

5) Catch Basin - Precast & Grates 8,575.70                  

10) Street Signs 9,325.48                  

13) Misc Pcc Supplies 14,546.95                

-                           

18) Aggregate base - CA-07 FOB @ City Yard I

Rental

Equipment

MaterialsLabor 
MaintenanceMaintenance Operations

(As listed on approved BLR 14231)

2/22/2013

-                                 I    CA-16 FOB @ City Yard -                           

84.68                             
1) Seal Coat HFE 150 -                           -                                 
Advertising 84.68                       

IV

I

7) Ice Removal
6) Marking Paint

    Bituminous Patching - Hot Mix
8) Bituminous Patching - Cold Mix

-                                 
14,656.99                14,656.99                      

I -                           
I

8,885.78                        
10,895.51                

I 8,885.78                  
I

-                                 
9,325.48                        

I9) Brick Street Patching - Pavers -                           
I

-                                 
12) Pcc Repair - PC Concrete Mat. FOB 87,608.38                87,608.38                      
11) Crack Sealer - Joint Sealant -                           

I
I

14,546.95                      
14) Misc Construction Supplies I 326.45                     326.45                           

I

-                                 
16) Street Lighting I 100,276.96              100,276.96                     

City of Mattoon

              01/21/2014
Date Regional Engineer Date

20,597.57                      20,597.57                

12/31/20131/1/2013

Preliminary Engineering Fee
Engineering Inspection Fee
Material Testing Costs
Advertising Costs

-                         

-                             

Maintenance
300,975.95                     
11,129.78                      

289,846.17                     
657,000.00                     
367,153.83                     

Maint. Engineering

7,685.14                        7,685.14                  I3) Traffic Signals - Repairs

Maintenance Engineering Cost Summary

17) Street Light Repair

-                             

-                             

I 15,600.11                15,600.11                      

15) Bituminois Resurf - Bituminois Hot Mix I

I2) Aggregate Surface CA -06 FOB @ City Yard
-                                 -                           IV    CA-16 Spread Only

-                           -                                 
19) CLMS (Flowable Fill) I 470.25                     470.25                           

-                                 
-                                 

Printed on 1/15/20144:23 PM
BLR 14310 (Rev. 07/16/13)



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      01/21/2014    CDR NO: 2014-1483     
 
SUBJECT:   Exec. Session Minutes & Verbatim Recordings 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/15/2014 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    01/16/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): To be distributed in Exec Session. 
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
 “I move to approve release of all Executive Session minutes from October 14, 2009 through 
December 17, 2013, except for October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; September 7, 2010; August 16, 
2011; October 18, 2011; January 10, 2012; February 01, 2012; May 01, 15, 29, 2012; June 12, 2012; 
July 2, 2013; and December 3, 17, 2013; and to approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim 
records that have been approved for release in written form as follows:  January 17, 2012; March 6, 
2012; April 17, 2012; June 19, 2012.”  
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Per 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) “Each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-annually, meet to 
review minutes of all closed meetings.  At such meetings, a determination shall be made, and reported in 
an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that 
the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public 
inspection.” 
 
“(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records 
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less than 18 
months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body approves the 
destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that 
meet the written minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.” 
 
The City Clerk has reviewed the pertinent confidential copies of minutes of closed meetings from the 
period October 14, 2009 through December 17, 2013 with City Attorney Janett S. Winter-Black, who 
deemed that the abovementioned minutes could be considered available for public inspection.  
 
At its regular meeting of January 21, 2013, the Council will be asked to acknowledge the review of the 
minutes and exceptions, due to the opinion of the City Attorney that the executive session minutes of 
these closed meetings are determined to require confidential treatment, and to approve the destruction of 
verbatim records for applicable Executive Session meetings. 



                     

 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 




